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From: Huma Abedin

Sent; 1111012011 12:52:04 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Updates

Apparently tv commentary during 620 was that during a world economic crisis, we were in the middle of a jet setters paradise
in Cannes.

----- Original Message =----

From: H

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:19 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Updates

What was said about Cannes? I missed all that.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent; Wednesday, November 09, 2011 07:31 PM
To: H

Subject: Updates

- condolence notes continue to flood in. We will keep working on responses for you to sign when you get back.

- on trip, if you are up for dinner tonite, you should go in hotel, there's a casual outdoor place. Willard and dan piccuta are
there as is kurt tong and they have the night open. We planned for larger pre-brief for tomorrow morning to go through
everything.
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- also, we are going to add a meeting this week with reps levin, medermott and brady who are in town for apec. You don't
really see them elsewhere and they are asking.

- there is quite a lot of sensitivity about looking too lavish in these economic times or looking like we are on vacation.
Apparently there was commentary about cannes being over the top. So we are starting to take down things like leis and fancy
gifts. nothing that affects you. Just so you know.
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